h - ERMRIEERE

BEMRIE | MRIRIEESIEH https://hdr.undp.org/data-center/documentation-and-downloads
Ema1EE | ( Gender Inequality Index, Gll)
MR EIER https://www.weforum.org/publications/global-gender-gap-report-2025/
( Gender Gap Index, GGl )
HEERURIIEE https://www.oecd.org/en/publications/sigi-2023-global-report 4607b7c7-en.html
( Social Institutions and Gender Index, SIGI )
MBI REIE S http://www.socialwatch.org/taxonomy/term/527
( Gender Equity Index, GEI )
BAE MEEKERERE https://sdgs.un.org/goals
(Sustainable Development Goals, SDGs)
UN Women http://www.unwomen.org/
UNDP, Human Development Reports http://hdr.undp.org/en/statistics/hdi/
UNECE, Gender statistics https://w3.unece.org/PXWeb/en
s FH R IK R E M RIIEE http://genderstats.un.org/ UNSD
(Minimum set of gender indicators)
OECD Gender Equality and development http://www.oecd.org/dac/genderequalityanddevelopment/
Wikigender Wikiprogress.Stats https://zh.wikipedia.org/zh-tw/%E6%80%A7 %E5%88%A5%E5%BI%B3I%E7%AD %89
APEC StatsAPEC https://statistics.apec.org/
=N Gender Equality Bureau http://www.gender.go.jp/english contents/index.html
JIE2DN Status of Woman Canada https://women-gender-equality.canada.ca/en.html
= Women's Bureau https://www.dol.gov/agencies/wb
prgsi:! Minister for Gender Equality http://www.government.se/sb/d/4096
SEE S Office for Women https://www.abs.gov.au/statistics/people/people-and-communities/gender-
indicators-australia/latest-release
o 5] Government Equalities Office http://homeoffice.gov.uk/equalities/equality-government/
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